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TAHOE#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

DATE: June 16, 2021

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Carmen Diaz Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Approve Board Resolution No. 24-2020-2021 Designation of the

Superintendent as an Authorized Signatory for the California Department
of Rehabilitation Transition Program Partnership Agreement

PRESENTED BY: Jeff Santos, Executive Director of Student Services

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve Board Resolution No. 24-2020-2021 Designation of the Superintendent as an Authorized
Signatory for the California Department of Rehabilitation Transition Program Partnership
Agreement for Fiscal Years 2021-2022, 2022-2023, and 2023-2024.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

This Cooperative Contract is designed to jointly serve the mutual consumers receiving services
from the Northern Sierra District Department of Rehabilitation (DOR) and the Tahoe Truckee
Unified School District. Staff and resources are combined to provide vocational rehabilitation
services through this Transition Partnership Program (TPP).

The following TTUSD high school sites will be served under this cooperative contract: Truckee
High School, North Tahoe High School, Sierra High School, and Cold Stream Academy.

Students with significant disabilities will be referred to DOR during their junior or senior year of
high school. After the student is in applicant status with DOR, TPP staff from TTUSD will work
closely with the DOR Counselor throughout the referral, eligibility, planning, and follow-up
processes to ensure coordinated service provision that will lead to successful employment
outcomes. Cooperative processes include: sharing of pertinent TPP student/DOR consumer
information to assist in evaluation and planning; collaborative planning meetings; linkages to
school-based vocational training programs and other support resources for in-school TPP
student/DOR consumers as needed to achieve Individual Plan for Employment (IPE) goal; and
employment and follow-up services.

All services funded through this agreement shall be exclusively for TPP student/DOR consumers
only.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: None

PREPARED BY: Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant and Jeff Santos, Executive Director of
Student Services

Attachment: Transition Partnership Program Agreement #31722, Board Resolution No. 24-
2020-2021, Signature Authorization, Certification, Contract



